Faculty Council Meeting Thursday, September 12, 2019 8:30 – 9:30 AM Reed 114

Faculty Council and Senate Website: http://behrend.psu.edu/for-faculty-staff/committees/faculty-senate-and-council

- I. Call to Order Melanie Hetzel-Riggin, Faculty Council & Senate Chair 8:30 AM
- II. Approval of the minutes from the Faculty Council Meeting on April 17, 2019
 - a. Matt Swinarski and Lisa Jo Elliott
- III. Welcome and Comments from the Chair
 - a. Thank you for coming Next meeting will be (10/11/19 at 1 pm)
 - b. If you cannot attend a meeting please make sure to send a written report so it can go in the minutes. Should include where you are on charges and anything that faculty at large needs to know.
 - c. Would like to increase faculty attendance at meetings and engagement.
- IV. Report from the Chancellor, Ralph Ford
 - a. Welcome to a new year and looking forward to working with you.
 - b. Developing a vision of a Behrend graduate two open forums. Great turnout yesterday and great engagement and feedback. Updates and changes will be forthcoming. Last session is today (9/12). Faculty involvement is very important. Students have been very engaged. What is an Open Lab learning environment and what does that mean? Will send out presentation for whole faculty to see.
- V. Report from the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, Pam Silver
 - a. Close to having a formal articulation agreement with Jamestown Community College.
 - b. Close to having an articulation agreement with Penn State Law (3 + 3 Program).
 Would give early access to Penn State Law.
 - c. World Campus approached Behrend specifically to develop a Data Analytics Undergraduate major. Have a cross-school faculty committee. Will have a prospectus for AQ at October meeting.
 - d. A lot of changes in Academic Success policies for students. You need to keep up with them. (https://dus.psu.edu/academic-warning-and-suspension). Reenrollment changes and changes to suspension policies. Must be aware of these policies, especially if you are advising.
 - e. Submit grades on time (within 48 hours) at the end of semester. This is critical.
 - f. Every time you meet with a student in an advising capacity, PLEASE document it in Starfish.
 - g. Analytics will soon be available related to data in Starfish.

- h. Pam has made a personal commitment this year to meet with each faculty member for 15-20 minutes. She wants to get to know people and what is working/not working for you and how she can facilitate your success. So, if Lisa contacts you, DON'T BE SCARED!
- VI. Report from the Associate Dean of Research and Graduate Studies, Ivor Knight
 - a. Graduate Affairs Committee (new). Discuss a set of procedures for evaluating graduate courses.
 - b. Research Committee Sabbatical Review process (Applications Due Sept 27).

VII. Report from University Senator, Lisa Mangel

- a. At Council meeting, charges:
 - i. How One Penn State 2025 will affect all of us? How will it affect the committees?
 - ii. Sustainability working with a gentleman from Denmark and the Sustainability Institute.
 - iii. Residency Requirements to gain PA State tuition. Have at least two years with a permanent address in PA could get in-state tuition.
 - iv. Late Fees applied only in the semester which the student accrues that fee.
 - v. Close Biology, Chemistry, and Management Minor here.
 - vi. Report on Faculty Workspace Standards a max amount of space is listed but not a minimum and possibly the amount of sharing. Committee will work with Faculty Affairs to make more concise.
 - vii. Read Faculty Senate Newsletter (sent in email)

VIII. Reports from the Committee Chairs

- a. Academic Computing, Chuck Yeung First meeting end of this month.
- b. Athletics, Blair Tuttle Keep abreast of student athletes. Brian Streeter gives us an update once a semester. 3.15 GPA last year.
- c. Undergraduate Curricular Affairs, Lisa Jo Elliott Getting committee together for first meeting.
- d. Faculty Affairs, Matt Swinarski SharePoint site for collecting info on workloads.
- e. Graduate Affairs Ken Louie Received charges and Ivor will join at first meeting.
- f. Research Committee, Jay Amicangelo Trying to find some replacements in Business. Will meet within next two weeks. Review sabbatical apps and determine awards (Spring).
- g. Scholarship and Awards, Omar Ashour haven't met yet.
- h. Student Life, Matt Levy will connect with him.
- i. Undergraduate Studies, Joseph Previte will meet this month. Most of work is in Spring. Good advising and what is "good" writing?
 - i. Fourth attempts at courses are going away. It will be two attempts and then you can petition for a third. (Would affect students in Spring)

j. Institutional Equity and Diversity, Boon Ong – Will meet with Melanie.

IX. Old Business

a. N/A

X. New Business

- a. Melanie Putting together some suggestions for the Faculty Senate meeting at end of September. Open to suggestions of what faculty would like to discuss or need to know?
 - i. Athletics/Image stuff that might be happening. Because of a few lawsuits and other things, talking about student athletes getting paid for their "likeness." Could also apply to faculty members, graduate students, etc.

 anyone who is speaking for the campus. Check with Terry Blakney.
 - ii. Discuss course repeating policy/academic success session/new advising policies. Ask Terri Mando to facilitate.
 - iii. How is open-access publishing affecting faculty publishing? (Coordinate with library) Day w/ presentation to faculty and then workshops with different topics that appeal to different faculty members.
- b. Melanie Vision of a Behrend Faculty Member what makes a successful faculty member? Develop a vision of a Behrend Faculty Member to parallel Vision of a Behrend Graduate. What makes this person successful? Content? What does this look like?
 - i. Include students and staff in conversation see faculty from a different perspective than faculty might see themselves. Might be useful for hiring, promotion/tenure, new faculty, etc. May be two different things aspirational (non-spelled out things) vs. expectations.

XI. Announcements

- a. Open Forum for Vision of a Behrend Graduate today at 2:30 in Burke 180
- b. Penn State Laureate Bill Doan Anxiety Project Wednesday 4 PM in Reed 117.
- c. University Senate Officers visit Monday September 23rd.
- d. Faculty Senate September 27th at 12:15 in Reed 114

XII. Adjournment – 9:20 PM

- a. Matt Swinarski
- b. Jay Amicangelo